San Juan Capistrano. **MISSION SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO**, Camino Capistrano and Prtega Hwy., Late 18th-early19th C. Mission complex including restored adobe structures with tile roofs and common round arched openings and arcades. Three sides of original quadrangle intact, including *campanario*, living quarters, and adobe church; excavated remains of tannery, candlemaking shop, and hospital; ruins of stone church destroyed in 1812 earthquake. Est. 1776 by Father Junipero Serra as 7th in chain of CA missions; operated as industrial and religious complex; only church remaining where Father Serra celebrated Mass and administered Baptism and Confirmation. *Private*.